

3

Page 2 of 4

Re: Fwd: Lunch meeting with a member of the media.

Page 1

From: [redacted]
To: MCCHESENEY, KATHLEEN
Date: Fri, Jul 13, 2001 8:41 AM
Subject: Re: Fwd: Lunch meeting with a member of the media.

Kathleen - It is my understanding that SA Wright has met with the reporter and did so after consulting SA [redacted] as to Bu policy. I will insure that SA Wright is aware of your instructions and I will document the same.

b6
b7C

>>> KATHLEEN MCCHESENEY 07/13 7:19 AM >>>

[redacted] As I told Pat Daly, our policy precludes this type of meeting and furthermore, even if there is publicly available information on the case it is in litigation and should NOT be discussed. Advise SA Wright he is not to have contact with the media regarding Bureau related matters, to "get to know" a reporter, etc. Though he is involved in a private lawsuit it centers around FBI operations and he cannot discuss that either. [redacted] I suggest you document your advice to Bob regarding this. - KM

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 10-11-2007 BY 60324 auc/baw/rs/ljm

9/23

SA Wright

Bob - material purged
from your SP2
Personnel Folder for
whatever action you
deem appropriate

MA

2/13/01

SP2 Personnel Folder - SA Wright

MA

SA Wright KBW
for your info
Please be aware of
advice to SA's
instructions.
x.ail, copy return
MA